DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) eee
' Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 J 12042 . JNS
Agency Name DTMB/Capitol Complex Available Funds $
Scope Pine Street Pedestrian Bridge Repairs Index Number 44125
" Bid opening date and time 3/ 8/2015 , 2:00 p.m. ‘ Bid Expiration Date 6/17/2015
Director SAB Architect Wolverine Engineers & Surveyors, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

REGOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Anlaan Corporation 5.00% Bond $696,520.00
P.O. Box 333
Ferrysburg Ml 49409
071 / 12042 . JNS Page 1 0f 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) L
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 i Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 13032 . JAG
Agency Name DTMB/Capital Complex Master Plan Available Funds $ ’
Scope Phase | - Site Improvements Index Number 43000
Bid opening date and time 3/18/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/17/2015

Director #| SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum ‘
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Anderson-Fischer & Associates, Inc. 5.00% Bond $923,600.00
225 E. Kipp Road ' @
Mason M 48854 :
Smith Tree & Landscape Service, Inc. Not Provided $1,100,749.60
6270 W. Grand River Avenue
Lansing Ml 48906

071 / 13032 . JAG Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) e
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #8 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 | 13198 . GAG
Agency Name DNR/Eight (8) Locations Statewide Available Funds $
Scope Pontiace | ake State Recreation Area - Water & Sewer System iImprovemen Index Number 50790
Bid opening date and time 3/18/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/17/2015
Director Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

e

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

Rttt

BID SECURITY
{7} NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Greenscape ) 5.00% Bond $592,000.00
P.0. Box 133
Lake Mi 48632
Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $724,000.00
5501 East Clinton Trail 6/18/2016
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827
Maverick Construction 5.00% Bond $775,000.00

1114 N. State Street @

St. Ignace Mi 49781

751 1 13198 . GAG Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package # 1

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 761 J 11345 . SAR

Agency Name DEQ/State Road Service

Available Funds $

Scope Excavation/Disposal of Petroleum Impacted Soil & Site Restoration Index Number 44801
Bid opening date and time 3/18/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/17/2015

Director % sAB Architect Global Remediation Technologies, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

{] NOT REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $238,046.00

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 @
Okemos Mi 48864

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $240,440.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge M 48837

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $456,000.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 @
St. Helen MI 48656

Fibertec Environmental Services 5.00% Bond $492,550.00
11765 E. Grand River @
Brighton Mi 48116

761 / 14345
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761/ 13184 . SAR

Agency Name DEQ/Clare's Country Corners Available Funds $

Scope Soil and Groundwater Remediation Index Number 44351
Bid opening date and time 3/18/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/17/2015

Director SAB Architect - Gosling Czbak

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

@

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
EVR, inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $419,605.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D @
Okemos Mi 48864

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $517,729.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/12016 @
St. Helen Mi 48656

AS! Environmental, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $517,730.00
410 E. Dowland Street

Ludington Mi 49431

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $545,523.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015

Grand Ledge MI 48837

MKC Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond '$595,000.00
103 Deens Lane @
Bay City Mi 48706

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 5.00% Bond $738,500.00
3600 Rennie School Road

Traverse City M 49685

04 0 4174194
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